COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence
Board of Supervisors

DATE: September 8, 2005
BOARD MEETING DATE: September 20, 2005
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rich Gordon, President, Board of Supervisors Wﬂl

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC)
RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Sandy Reiter to represent the AMR Paramedic member seat, to a term
expiring March 31, 2006.

BACKGROUND:

The EMCC bylaws specify the membership composition to include one certified and

accredited San Mateo County EMT-Paramedic, who shall be employed as a field
care EMT-paramedic by the countywide exclusive emergency ambulance contractor.

The paramedic who has been serving in this role, Scott Englemen, no longer wishes
to serve. The Union representing San Mateo AMR paramedics is the National EMS
Association (NEMSA). Attached is NEMSA'’s letter nominating paramedic Sandra
Reiter for appointment to the EMCC.
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August 4, 2005

4 Re: EMCC

;

/| To whom it may concemn,

It has come 1o our artention that the labor representarive position on the San Mateo

' Coufity Emergency Medical Care Commitiee is currently vacant. NEMSA therefore
norainates Paramedic Sandra Reiter to fill that possition.
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Thank y

" Tomren Colcord, President
Narjonal EMS Accociation (NEMSA)
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